GILLIGAN, ANDERSON, PHELAN, WILLIAMS & GREEN, P.A.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
PATRICK G. GILLIGAN 1531 SE 36TH AVENUE TELEPHONE (352) 867-7707
CHRISTOPHER A. ANDERSON OCALA. FLORIDA 34471 FACSIMILE (352) 867-0237
GWENDOLYN PASTEUR WILLIAMS ? www.ocalalaw.com
EDWIN A. “TRIP” GREEN, 111 email: gwilliams@ocalalaw.com
Memorandum
To: Pete Lee, City Manager
From: Patrick G. Gilligan
Date: July 11, 2024
Re: Invoices from 06/01/2024-06/30/2024

Attached hereto, please find a Summary of Invoice and Detail of Invoice for the month
of June, 2024, for both Risk Management and the City of Ocala.

The total attorney’s fees and costs billed for legal services concerning Risk Management
and City business performed by Gilligan, Anderson, Phelan, Williams & Green, P.A. is
$4,164.50.

Should you have any questions whatsoever regarding the attached invoices, please do not
hesitate to contact me. If the invoices meet with your approval, I would appreciate your
placing same on the upcoming council agenda.

Attachments:
Summary of Invoices

Detail of Invoices Total: $4,164.50



